————— Original Message -----

From: Coalition Euro British

To: Hon. Dr. Premier David R. Peterson PC QC LLd
Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2006 1:15 PM
Subject: impolite interviewers

With the greatest respect Mr. Premier, it is rather upsetting for us to watch interviews such as the
one for "this hour CBC"
that you granted (clip attached).

This man is a Bob Rae with absolutely no idea as to whom he is addressing and in the presence
of. He is condescending even to the average man on the street, let alone to the emperor himself.

We'd like such Canadians made aware of their place on the lot, which is where the cars are
parked and not indoors where great humanness florishes in the persona of Mr. David R.
Peterson, the greatest political intellect this country has known and a genuine mind of the very
greatness of what is known to the best of us as "British".

Not its rejects.
Respectfully
Michael C

Original message:

Please indicate you support for the Premier. His listed email address is below:
(simply click to send your message of support for this greatest of men)

Hon. Dr. Premier David R. Peterson PC QC LLd

&'

CBC news clip featuring the Premier
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